
PUBLIC HEARING 

FAIRVIEW CITY HALL 

JANUARY 7, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER BY MAYOR CARROLL. 

2. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PUBLIC HEARING IS FOR CITIZENS 
COMMENTS ON 

a. BILL #2015-49, ORDINANCE NO. 914, AN ORDINANCE TO 
CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, LOCATED OFF 
CUMBERLAND DRIVE, OWNED BY KENNETH B. GREEN, 
AS SHOWN ON, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TAX MAP 47, 
PARCEL 66.04 FROM RS-40 TO R-20, PUD 

3. ADJOURNMENT. 



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED AGENDA ARE NOT PUBLISHED IN THE 
NEWSPAPER BUT MAY BE FOUND AT WWW.FAIRVIEW-TN.ORG 

CITY OF FAIRVIEW 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

JANUARY 7, 2016 

7:00P.M. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order by Mayor Carroll 
A. Prayer and Pledge 

2. Approval of the Agenda-

3. Citizen Comments- (Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each). 

4. Awards and/or Recognitions-

5. Public Announcements-

6. Staff Comments -

7. Approval of the Minutes- (only needed if removed from consent agenda) 

8. Consent Agenda Consisting of Items as Follows: 
A. Approval of the Minutes from the December 17, 2015 Public Hearing 
B. Approval of the Minutes from the December 17, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting 
C. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2015·46, Ordinance No. 911, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the 

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget (GAN Accounting) 
D. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2015-47, Ordinance No. 912, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the 

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget (Grant Accounting) 
E. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2015-48, Ordinance No. 913, An Ordinance for an Amendment to the 

City of Fairview, Tennessee, Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget (Walmart Grant for 
LeadsOnline) 

F. Second and Final Reading of Bill #2015-49, Ordinance No. 914, An Ordinance to Change the Zoning 
of Certain Property in the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Located off Cumberland Drive, Owned by 
Kenneth B. Green, as Shown on, Williamson County, Tax Map 47, Parcel 66.04 From RS-40 to R-
20, PUD 

9. Old Business 

10. New Business 
A. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2016-02, Ordinance No. 916, An Ordinance to Change the Zoning 

of Certain Property in the City of Fairview, Tennessee, Located on Dragstrip Road, as shown on, the 
City of Fairview Geological Listing of Assessment Roll Map 018, Parcel 00600, From Cl, to RM-20, 21,5 
Acres- Hall 

B. Discuss and/or Take Action on Resolution No. 01-16, A Resolution to Set a Public Hearing for the 
Purpose of Obtaining Public Comment on Changing the Zoning of Certain Property in the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee, Located on Dragstrip Road, as Shown on, the City of Fairview Geological Listing 
of Assessment Roll Map 018, Parcel 00600, From Cl, to RM-20, 21.5 Acres- Hall 

C. Discuss and/or Take Action on Right of Way Easement from MTEMC- Paisley 
D. Discuss and/or Take Action on Xerox Contract- Daugherty 
E. Discuss and/or Take Action on Bill #2016-01, Ordinance No. 915, An Ordinance for an Amendment to 

the City of Fairview, Tennessee Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget (Shop with a Cop) 
-Daugherty 



11. City Manager Items for Discussion -
A Miscellaneous Updates 
B. City Attorney Comments 

12. Communications from the Mayor and Commissioners-

13. Adjournment 



Bill# 2015-46 

ORDINANCE NO. 911 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
(beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2016) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2015- 2016 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 891 on June 18, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution, Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 891 is hereby amended to appropriate 
GAN funds to pay contractor on "Resurfacing Project". This entry brings the City 
under State Comptroller compliance forGAN accounting. 

Revenue 
Account# 
Other Financial 
Source-
GAN Proceeds 
- 36421 

Expenditures 
Account# 
Street Paving 
and Improvements 
41000-931 

Current Balance 
$0 

Current Budget 
$0 

Amendment Amt 
$214,372.82 

Amendment Amt 
$214,372.82 

New Balance 
$214,372.82 

New Balance 
$214,372.82 



Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 



80 
Bill# 2015-47 

ORDINANCE NO. 912 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 
(beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2016) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2015 - 2016 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 891 on June 18, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution , Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 891 is hereby amended to appropriate 
TOOT Grant Funds to reimburse GAN expenditure on "Resurfacing Project". 
This entry brings the City under State comptroller compliance for Grant 
accounting. 

Revenue 
Account# 
TOOT Grant 
Resurfacing Project 
33460 

Expenditures 
Account# 
Debt Service 
Grant Anticipation 
Note 
49000-624 

Current Balance 
$0 

Current Budget 
$0 

Amendment Amt 
$214,372.82 

Amendment Amt 
$214,372.82 

New Balance 
$214,372.82 

New Budget Amt 
$214,372.82 



Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 



Bill# 2015-48 Bf 
ORDINANCE NO. 913 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
(beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2016) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2015 - 2016 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 891 on June 18, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution, Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 891 is hereby amended to appropriate 
Walmart Grant funds to spend on Police Department LeadsOnline contract. 

Revenue 
Account# 
Walmart Grants 
36721 

Expenditures 
Account# 
Police

Current Balance 
$0 

Current Budget 
$15,270.00 

Contractual Services 
42100-200 

Amendment Amt 
$2,000.00 

Amendment Amt 
$2,000.00 

New Balance 
$2 ,000.00 

New Budget Amt 
$17,270.00 

Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 



Bill # 2015-49 8F 
ORDINANCE NO. 914 

AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN 
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, 
LOCATED OFF CUMBERLAND DRIVE, OWNED BY 
KENNETH B. GREEN, AS SHOWN ON, WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TAX MAP 47, PARCEL 66.04 FROM RS-40 TO R-20, 
PUD. 

WHEREAS, a public hearing before the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee was held on 
the 7th day of January, 2016, pursuant to a resolution adopted 
on December 3rd, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee that the 
owner Kenneth B. Green, has requested a changing of the 
Zoning Classification relative to the property below described 
and that the said request is well taken and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS; 

THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR ALL THE 
BELOW DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AS AND 
CHANGED FROM ITS PRESENT ZONING DESIGNATION RS 
-40, TOR- 20, PUD OVERLAY. THE PROPERTY FOR 
WHICH THE ZONING CHANGE IS MADE AND OR ADOPTED 
IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE 1sT CIVIL DISTRICT OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, KNOWN AS THE KENNETH B. 
GREEN PROPERTY (MIN. BK. 24, PG. 54), AND SHOWN AS PARCEL 
66.04 OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY TAX MAP 47. SAID TRACT IS 
BOUND ON THE NORTH BY THE SOUTHERLY MARGIN OF A RIGHT 
OF WAY FOR CUMBERLAND DRIVE, WALTER TOTTY (BK. 4920, PG. 
612), ANGELA BUTTREY (BK. 5955, PG. 861), AND WILLIAM 
HAGEWOOD (BK. 239, PG. 364), ON THE EAST BY VASSILIOS 
GATZIMOS (BK. 659, PG. 785) AND DAVID HUDGINS (BK. 698, PG. 
178), ON THE SOUTH BY DAVID HUDGINS (BK. 698, PG. 178), 
WALTER fylANGRUM (BK. 3955, PG. 854), JAMES DERRICK (BK. 3995, 



PG. 649), THOMAS PORTER (BK. 966, PG. 873), ROBERT DELIELLO 
(BK. 6051, PG. 960), AND KENNETH WHITE (BK. 1082, PG. 511 ), AND 
ON THE WEST BY KENNETH WHITE (BK. 1082, PG. 511), AND TONY 
CAVENDER (BK. 4599, PG. 565). SAID TRACT CONTAINS 113.851 
ACRES, MORE OR LESS ACCORDING TO A SURVEY BY THE 
REASONS COMPANY, 2205 GRACE POINT COURT, FRANKL! N, 
TENNESSEE. 

THE PROPERTY IS OWNED BY KENNETH B. GREEN OF 
RECORD IN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE REGISTER'S 
OFFICE IN MIN. BK. 24, PG. 54, BK. 163, PG. 42, BK. 146, PG. 165, 
AND BK. 115, PG. 5 MAP 47, PARCEL 66.04. THE DESCRIPTIONS 
ARE HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO AND MADE A PART OF THIS 
ORDINANCE BY REFERENCE AS FULLY AS IF COPIED INTO THIS 
ORDINANCE VERBATIM. 

This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date 
provided by law following its final reading and approval, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Passed first reading: D eccw\\oev 0
1 

JD l S 

Passed second reading: -----------

Public Hearing Held on: ------------

2 



8. NE\V BUSINESS 

ITEM 8.1 DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON REZONING APPLICATION FOR PROPERTIES 
LOCATED ON CUMBERLAND DRIVE. MAP 47, PARCEL 66.04,113.92 ACRES. FROM 
RS-40 TO RPUD \VITH A MIXED BASE DENSITY OF RS-15 & R-20. KENNETH GREEN, 
OWNER. 

1) All outside perimeter lots are to be a minimum of 15,000 square feet . 
2) The road cross-section that is shown should have a 5.5' green strip between the sidewalk and the back of 

curb and the required street trees need to be shown on the plan. 
3) Per the Subdivision Regulations (Section 4-11.1), in general the developer should set aside not less than 

10% of the area within a residential development for open space recreational purposes (the plan currently 
indicates 5% open space). Per the Zoning Ordinance (Section 8-207.5.4.a), a minimum of 5% of the 
gross area of every residential PUD shall be devoted to improved recreational open space. 

4) All electric power is to be underground, not just the service lines to the houses as alluded to in a note on 
page 4 of the submittal packet. 

5) A traffic study will be required for this development. The developer will be responsible for any 
necessary improvements that are identified in the traffic study. 

6) The Proposed Land Use Map identifies this parcel as RM- Medium Density Residential. The proposed 
mixed density base of RS-15 and R-20 are both identified as medium density in the zoning ordinance 
and are considered to be in compliance with the Proposed Land Use Map. 

7) The proposed decentralized wastewater system (STEP System) must be approved by WADC and TDEC 
prior to final construction plan approval from the City. 

8) A comprehensive storm water analysis shall be performed and submitted to the City with final 
construction plan submittals. 

9) The last note in the table shown in the lower right corner indicates this is a preliminary plat. Please 
revise to reflect that this is a Preliminary Master Development Plan 

l 0) Under the "Land Use Data" label in the table located in the lower right corner, please include the density 
formula shown at the bottom of Page l of the supplemental information packet that was included as a part 
of the rezoning submittal request. 

ll) In accordance with Section 5-103.3(3)(c), no RS-15 Zone may be located closer than one (I) mile of 
another RS-15 District at any point. There is an existing RS-15 district located approximately 60' to the 
northeast of the subject parcel. 

ISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON LOT 7 
1 RNWOODS. 

The actions that are pro d with this submittal is an effort by the current pr rty owner of Lot 37 and the 
original developer to address ·ainage concern between Lots 6 and 37. Western Woods. The applicant 
desires to install an area drain on the mmon property boundary lin Lots 36 and 37. This area drain will 

ublic R.O.\V. of Nathaniel Woods Blvd. 

Staff Review Comments: 
I) Please specify the type of catch basin is proposed for the ar drain. 
2) City perso·nnel are to be present observation of all work that is co ucted in the public R.O. W. 
3) The proposed work will be ered under the bond that is currently held the City. 

ITEM 8.3 DISCUSS A OR TAKE ACTION ON PROPOSED FAIRVIEW PLANNI 
ION SUBMITTAL AND REVIE\V SCHEDULE FOR 2016. 

City Staff Repott 
Regular Planning Commission Meeting 
November I 0, 2015 

Page 2 of2 



MAP 47, PARCEL 66.00 
TONY AND MELISSA CAVENDER 

R.B. 4599, PG. 565 

MAP 47, PARCEL t>O.IJU 
KENNETH AND DONNA WHITE 

BK. 1358, PG. 703 

10.5' 

SANITARY SEWER'-... _ 

FORCEMAIN ~ 

El.ECT., PHON£. 
CABlE UNE COIIIPACTED SUBGRADE 

MAP 68, PARCEL 1.12 
KENNETH AND DONNA WHITE 

BK. 1 082, PG. 511 

,., . . 

COWPACTEO AGGREGATE SASE 

UTlLm' LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIW..TE ONLY. 

TYf1C!AI. fjO" R.O,W. SECJION 
SCALE IIOHE 

' P.U. EASEMENT 

CONC. SIDEWAlK 
W/ 4Ml POlY & 
4" CRUSHED STONE 
(WHERE REQUIRED) 

UHE 

DENSE TREES 

MAP 68, PARCEL 5.02 
ROBERT DELIELLO 

BK. 6051, PG. 960 

MAP 68, PARCEL 5.00 
THOMAS AND VERA 

PORTER 
BK. 968, PG. 873 

MAP 68, PARCEL 
JAMES DERRICK 

BK. 3995, PG. 649 

MAP 47, PG. 67.01 
WALTER TOnY 

BK. 4920, PG. 612 

*No Dr1veways Onto 
CUmberland Dr1ve 

MAP 68, PARCEL 7.00 
DAVID AND M HUDGINS 

BK. 698, PG. 178 

60'(Min) Lot Une 90'(Min) 

20' r-------r-------, 
r----- -----------., 1 7.5' 
' ' 

7.5' ' 7.5' ' 7.5' 
' ' ' @ ' @ ' ' ~ 

' ' <: 
' ' :i ' ' ~ ' ' ' Min. 7200 Sq.Ft. Corner Lot 

b ' ' ' ' "' ' ' ~ ' M.B.S.L o M.B.S.L. 
L.-------- -------- L _________ 

-----

30' l6l 0 
JO' 

30' 

L1 • . . 15 Between Building (Min) 

Typical Lot Detail 
N.T.S. 

-150' 

' ' ' -z-' ' ' 

Site Loca11on Map 

MAP 47, 
PARCEL 69.00 

WILLIAM 
HAGEWOOD 

BK. 239, PG. 
364 

Not To Scale 

MAP 68, PARCEL 7.00 
DAVID AND M HUDGINS 

BK. 698, PG. 178 

Use Type: 
Single family residences. 
Wasterwater Treatment Area: 33.22± Acres 
Total acreage of original tree!: 113.92± Acres 

' Area of R.O.W. dedication: 12.38± Acres 
Area of Land to be subdivired: 54.87± Acres 
Open Space: 13.45± Acres,(11%) 
Number of lots: 243 Lots 

Density Formula: 
Base Zone Density = R-20 (2.2 units I Acre) 
113.92 Ac± 12.2 units I Ac. = 250.6 = 251 Lots 

Legend: 

c EXIST. CONCRETE 
MONUMENT 

• IRON PIN SET (I.P.S.) 

0 IRON PIN FOUND (I.P.F.) 

...... EXIST. SIGN POST 

0 EXIST. SE.WER CI.£ANOUT 

0 
EXIST. CATCH BASIN e (STORM SEWER) 

0 EXIST 

III EXIST. TEI!PHONE 

llil EXIST. GAS RISER 

[] ELECTRICAL ENCLOSURE 

® EXIST. WATER METER 

0 EXIST. LITlUTY POLE 

-6 EXIST. ARE HYDRANT 

POST INDICATOR f) 
VloJ..VE 

~ BLOW OFF VloJ..VE 

D REDUCER 

c( REMOTIE FIRE 
DEPT. CONNECTION 

~I CONCRETE TIHRUST 
BLOCK - DOUBLE DETECTOR 

CHECK VloJ..VE 

-< FIRE DEPT. 
CONNECTION 

II>¢ FlRE HYDRANT 

0 Go'.TE VALVE It BOX 

~ WATER METER 

[g) GAS METER 

f:2:;J GREASE TRAP 

0 EXTERIOR CLEANOIIT 

0 MANHOLE 

EXISTING PHONE 

EXISTING ELEC1RIC 

PROPERTY UNE 

EASEMENTS 

RIGHT OF WAY 

EROSION CONTIROL 
SILT FENCE 

EROSION EEL 

EXISTING TREEUNE 

V.A. 

e 

...... 

• 
= 

.. 

63.25 
X 

(63.25) 
X 

> 
llil 

Iii 

• -
""' 
181 

BENCHMARK 

HANDICAP PARKING 
SYMBOL 

HC SIGN 

PROPOSED SIGN POST 

CONCRETE BOLlARD 

WHEEL STOP 

CONCRETE SIDEWALK 

EXTRUDED CURB 

CURB It GIITliR 

TRAFFIC ARROW 

TURN LANE ARROWS 

REVISION NUMBER 

DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 
DESIGNATION 

DRAINAGE PIPE 
DESIGNATION 

RIP RAP 

RUNOFF FLOW ARROW 

INLET FILTIER 
PROTIECTION 

PROPOSED SPOT 
ELEVATION 

EXIST. SPOT 
ELEVATION 

SEWER/STORM FLOW 
DIRECTION 

CATCH BASIN 

CURB INLET 

AREA CRAIN 

HEADWALL 

WINGED HEADWioJ..L 

CONCRETE SWALE 

1YPE- X- HEADWioJ..L 

EXISTlNG FENCEUNE -·--------·-·-

MINIMUM BUILDING 
SETBACK UNE 

PHASE BOUNQNn" IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIUIIIIIIIIIIUIUIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIII 

EXISTING GAS UNE - ----

PROPOSED GAS UNE ---------.. ·-

EXISTING STORM 

PROPOSED STORU _,_,_ .. _ .. _ .. _ .. _ 

EXISTING CONTOUR UNES ·-------·---·-···---·--60 1----- --------·····-···-

PROPOSED CONTOUR 
UNES 

I EXiiSTI~IG SANITARY SE.WER 

PROPOSED SANITARY 
SEWER 

---,6011---

----------_ .. _ .. ______ .. _ 

r:n 
E-< z r-u 

«lZ 

< 1()-

0)('1,20 

E-< '-' Cllla..J 

....::1 z .-~tnv) 

~ 
r-"' 

::::> "'"'"" 0 
~ r:n ~~~ z Q. ~co~ 

Cll~z 

0 Q Cll 0 

~ 
~ .. (,) 

u Z~z 
f.:i"'~ 

c.? ""' a' '-' ;, z ~ O:=;o - 1:0: w 
0 o"' 

~ ~ 
lll(.>Ul .w 

~ "'::l"' ""e;~ 
~ "" w z • fi:Uw 

~:>:~iE -~ ;,"",_ 
c.? ~ ;:l;Cil::> 

I>; 01)0 z !:l c" 
~ ~ """' "''" '-' <=>~:>:o 

z ~~~ 
~ "" > .. ::l 

E-< ~'"'8 - ~~~ r:n Oio: 
llll>lw 

"" "' 
~ i 
"'-l>lo<> 
ZO>Z 
Z<-l< 
l>ll/2 
,..oo 

"' e3 "'~ 
c~>-
Ql().._ 
~-o ::;co 
~z 

0 . . Q "'"",_ "'Z"' 0~ 
:Z:o 
Q.z 

en 
Q) 
+-
0 
t; • 
LUO 
"0::) c . 
oD..: -co:: 
(() 
(() ...... 
0 

...... 
:1:! r~a ... 

cO 

r~ .g:a 
:a-ISg 

·~r ..,~ c c .!! 
0 a. c 
.g 8.E ~ 
e 8 E~ 

i~!l 
.~a. 
:!'~ ,,s 
't:i l;e 
:.~~"· £-Zg 
"'. c 
c ··-:=~-2 
E'Oe§ 
§. • .=. 
·~ ·c ..,_ 
i~i" 
"li li .-ll 
0 't 
Jl D~ ..,:fig8 
D "1 ... Lh 
!ih 
{.11]1 
~ §.: ~ 
c-oe 

He~ ~~~ "I §i-=l =· .. -
!=i~ co.a 
oz.g! 
.::= D &. 
•B"E ~ 
0 !§ ig_ 
••• • e-
hi 
0 llc 
0 -

FJl 

(]) 
(]) 
(/) 

<D c c 
~ 

~ 

~ --2: ·-0 
u... 

EXISTING WATER - ·-·-·-·- ·-·-·- .... ,...,...,...,....,....,....--....j 
PROPOSED WATER 

OWner: 
Kenneth B. Green 
8616 Band H Road. 
Bon Aqua, TN 37025 
Developer: 
Ole South Properties Inc. 

-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

262 Robert Rose Olive, Ste 300 
Murfreesboro, TN 37130 
Contact: Jason Beavers 
Deed Referenc:e: 
R.Bk. 163, Pg. 42 
Williamson County 
Map 47. Parcel 66.04 
Yard Requirements: 
Front: 30' 
Side: 7.5' 
Reac 20' 
Land Use Data: 
Zoned: Rs-40 
Proposed Zone: R.P.U.D. 
243 Lots on: 113.92± Acres 
Flood Map No.: 
This site lies within Zone X, not in the 
100 Year Floodplain , per Community Panel 
47187C0153F + 47187C0135F dated Sept. 29. 2006. 

Approved by the Fairview Planning Commission, 
with such conditions as are indicated in the minutes 
of the Commission on_._._. 

Preliminary Plat approval shall not constitute final 
approval for recording purposes. 

1"= 150' 
JOB NO. 

15006 
SHEET: 

1 of 1 

c 
0 -
~ 



SEC, Inc. 
850 Middle TN Blvd 
Murfreesboro, TN 37129 
Contact: Jamie Reed P.E., R.L.S. 

~. ... 

Ole South Properties, Inc 
262 Robert Rose Dr, Ste 300 

Murfreesboro, TN 37129 
Contact: Jason Beavers 

. . 

I 
.. 

r 

• 



Introduction 
Introduction 

• 

Existing Conditions 
Right-of-way, Utilities, Topography & Physical Features 

Proposed Development 
Master Plan 
Proposed Site 
Proposed Homes 
Ingress/Egress 

Amenities 
Amenities 

f_ 
• , I 

1 -

2 

3 ..... .. 
4 
5 
6 

7 



INTRODUCTION 

Ole South Properties, Inc is requesting 
rezoning from RS-40 to RPUD for Parcel 47 
of Tax Map 66.04. The subject property is 
113.92 Acres (total) and is located along 
Cumberland Drive just east of Grammer 
Drive. 

- . 

, 

Site Location Map 
Not To Scale 

I 
' " 

" ' I 

The entire site is currently zoned RS-40. We are proposing an alternative Residential Planned Unit Development. The RS-20 base 
density zone allows for a density of 2.2lots per acre. We are proposing the following Base Zone Density Formula: 
Density Formula 
Base Zone Density = R-20 (2.2 lots I acre) 
(113.92 acres +I-) I (2.2 lots I acre) = 251lots allowed 

The RPUD section contains 13.45 acres of open space (11 °/o ). 

~ 
• r 

-... 
I 

Ill 

1 



~ .. 
--£ -. 

EXISTING CONDITIONS 
Rights-of-way, Utilities, Topography, & Physical Features 

The property currently has access to public right-of-way along Cumberland Drive . 

.. 

WAT{R AUTHORITY 0~ DICKSON COUNTY 
Water will be provided by the Water Authority of 
Dickson CountY Sanitary Sewer service will be provided 
in the form of a decentralized STEP system. The 
developer will design and construct the system, then 
dedicate the system to Water Authority of Dickson 
County to maintain the system. 

The attached USGS maps indicate the Greenland Estates wastewater treatment area drainage flow path is to the east 
discharging into Allen Branch watershed and to the north. The site is comprised of approximately 114 acres. The 
topography is mainly gently rolling to rolling slopes of 5 - 15 % with moderately steep slopes along the west and south 
sides of the property equating approximately 30% of the property. The property is bordered by Cumberland Drive 
along the north, to the west, east and south by large estate residential tracts. Roughly 65% of the site is wooded and the 
7-1 0 acres for drip dispersal is mostly cleared with some minor underbtush. 

Middle Tennessee Electric will be 
providing service to the development. 

!!I' 

r 

2 



,.. 

Master Plan 

.. PAA(;El. 5.01 IJN' ~. OCRRICI< 

ef'~~s. P<l. m 

IJN' 47, PQ. ~-01 
Woll.ltR 10 12 

9K. 4920, PQ. & 

Onto *No Dttveways "-"·e 
Cumbef1ofld VI IV 

) 

IJN'&e,P~~ 
Oo\V.O NiO ~ 178 BK. 698, rv. 

Use Typo: ences 
Sino~ (8ll'il:y resld lmMt Area: 33.22t At:tescs 
Wast.e<waler Trea~l ttact 113.92t At:t 
Tolal oacago ol ocaUon· 12.38t Acres 
Area or RO.\~ :r~Mdoo: 64.87t Aues 
~o~ea ~ 13_45tAI::tes (1 1%) 
~-- ollol.: 243 Lola Numuuo 

Oonsily Foonula:. _ R·20 (2.2 units I At:to~ 
Baso zooo ~I At:. ~ 250.6 ~ 251L 113.92 Act./ 2.2 

3 



PROPOSED SITE , 

.. 

Greenland Estates consists of a total of 113.92 acres 
located along the south side of Cumberland Drive. The 
proposed lots are to be a minim urn of 7,200 s.f. in size. 
The typical lot size is 60'x 120'. In addition, over 13.45 
acres (11 °/o)of open space has been integrated into the 
plan. 

·-
·-- r 

./' -. 
);;>- Setbaci<S are: 

PROPOSED SITE CHARACTERISTICS 

30 foot Front 
7.5 foot Side (with min 15' between structures) 
20 foot Rear 

);;>- All internal homes will have 2 car garages with front entry allowed. 

);;>- Lots along Cumberland Drive that have direct access are required to be 1-acre 
minimum in size with rear entry garages 

);;>- Corner lots along Cumberland Drive will only have access to internal streets 

);;>- All concrete driveways 

);;>- 5 foot concrete sidewaii<S with 2-foot grass strips along both sides of all streets (Typical 
street sections are given on page 7) 

);;>- Home sizes will range from min. 1,600- 2,600 square feet 

);;>- All home fronts will be constructed of all brick, stone or cement board siding except 
Cumberland Drive lots. All homes along Cumberland Drive are required to be all 
brick, stone or cement board siding on all four sides 

);;>- The entire development will have all underground utilities 

);;>- All homeowners must be a member of the Homeowners Association which must be 
managed by an independent third party management group 

);;>- 3rd Party Homeowner's Association will maintain the common area and amenities. 

);;>- The development will have an entrance sign at the entrance off Cumberland Drive 

);;>- Curb & Gutter along all streets 

);;>- 2-Tot lots along with large areas of open space .. 

);;>- The plan provides for 13.45 acres of open space , 

• 
l 

4 



PROPOSED HOMES .. 
7,200 Sq. Ft. Lots (60'x 120') 

~ ~-
....11ii JO 
w..., q 
~~ Ia 

~ ,~ 

+ All Homes will range from 1600 s.f. 
to 2600+s.f. 

-.. + All homes will have 2 car garages 
and will be front loaded. 

+ The homes can be 1, 1 ~' or 
2- story buildings. 

+ All home fronts will be constructed 
of all brick, stone or cement board 
siding. 

+ Vinyl siding will be used in trim 
areas, soffits and on 3-home sides. 

+ Building Heights will be all comply 
with the standards for zoning in the 
City of Fairview's Zoning 
Ordinance. 

+ All homes will have at least 3 
bedrooms. 

+ Houses along Cumberland Drive 
are required to be constructed of all 
bricl<., stone, or cement board on all 
four sides 

...__._--..~l I 
!1: I 

I ~ ·MBSL I 

l' -- J"O" FRONT S8ll-';<;l< 

60.00' _ ____, 

The elevations and floorplans of the homes will vary across the development due to the different lot 
sizes. The elevations and floorplans are meant to convey the general appearance and functionality of 
the buildings. 

• L 
REPRESENT FRONT ELEVATIONS 

.. 

.. 
5 



INGRESS/EGRESS 

Greenland Estates is planned to have two entrances onto Cumberland Drive. The proposed subdivision is 
proposed to have curb and gutter along all roads with sidewalks along both sides as per the typical cross 
section shown on this sheet. 

30' SETBACK 

20' P.U. EASEMENT 10.5' 

SANITARY SEWER 
FORCEMAIN ~ 

ELECT., PHONE, 
CABLE UNE COMPACTED SUBGRAOE 

14.5' 

12' 
PAVEMENT 

CONC. CURB & 
GUTIER (SEE DOAJL) ---

so· R.o.w. 

14.5' 

1 1 /2.,. ASP. HALTlC CONC. 
WtAAING SURFACE 

PRIME COAT 

8" COMPACTED AGGREGATE: SASE 

UTILITY LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. 

lYI?IC&.S' R.O.W· S&CTJON 
scw.E " 1 I NONE 

30' SETBACK 

20' P.U. CASEMENT 

GROUND UNE 

~WATER UNE 

GAS UNE 
4• CONC. SIDEWALK 
W/ 4Ml POLY & 
4" CRUSHED STONE 
(WHERE REQUIRED) 

Shown here is the typical street section for the typical 50 foot wide right-of-way to 
be used throughout Greenland Estates. Street trees are required every 40' o.c. along 
both sides of all internal streets 

•• ... 

r 

6 



-J1• • 

AMENITIES 

The open space area has been designed to be a focal feature of the community which will further enforce the sense of 
neighborhood and nature. The developer is committed to installing 2 - playground I tot lots within the numerous open 
space areas throughout the development. The remainder of the open space will be to provide open recreation areas for 
physical activity. r 

• 

• 

7 



Bi II # ---=2:..:::0~1 .:..6-~0-=2 __ 
lOA I 

ORDINANCE NO. 916 

AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE THE ZONING OF CERTAIN 
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, 
LOCATED ON DRAGSTRIP ROAD, AS SHOWN ON, THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW GEOLOGICAL LISTING OF 
ASSESSMENT ROLL MAP 018, PARCEL 00600, FROM Cl, TO 
RM-20, 21.5 ACRES. 

WHEREAS, a public hearing before the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee was held on 
the 21st day of January, 2015, pursuant to a resolution adopted 
on January 7, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, it appears to the Board of 
Commissioners of the City of Fairview, Tennessee that the 
owners the Estate of Emma Gene Clement Peery., has 
requested a changing of the Zoning Classification relative to the 
property below described and that the said request is well taken 
and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, AS FOLLOWS; 

THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR ALL THE 
BELOW DESCRIBED PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AS AND 
CHANGED FROM ITS PRESENT ZONING DESIGNATION Cl, 
TO RM - 20. THE PROPERTY FOR WHICH THE ZONING 
CHANGE IS MADE AND OR ADOPTED IS DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 

City of Fairview, Williamson County, Tennessee, 
The City of Fairview Geological Listing of 
Assessment Roll Map 018, Parcel 00600 
,Recorded in Deed Book 5222, Pages 110 -116, 
Register's Office for Williamson County, 
Tennessee. The description is hereby 
Incorporated into and made a part of This 
Ordinance by reference as fully as if copied into 
This ordinance verbatim. 

1 



This Ordinance shall take effect at the earliest date 
provided by law following its final reading and approval, the 
public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

Approved as to form: 

City Attorney 

Passed first reading: 

Passed second reading: ___________ _ 

Public Hearing Held on: 

2 



CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE /05 
RESOLUTION NO. 01-16 

AN RESOLUTION TO SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF OBTAINING PUBLIC COMMENT ON 
CHANGING THE ZONING OF CERTAIN PROPERTY IN THE 
CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, LOCATED ON 
DRAGSTRIP ROAD, AS SHOWN ON, THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW 
GEOLOGICAL LISTING OF ASSESSMENT ROLL MAP 018, 
PARCEL 00600, FROM Cl, TO RM-20, 21.5 ACRES. 

WHEREAS, The City of Fairview, Tennessee is in the 
process of changing the Zoning Classification of Certain Property herein 
described and the Statutes of the State of Tennessee require that a public 
hearing be held for the purpose of obtaining the public's comments 
regarding the proposed Zoning Classification Change and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for the City of 
Fairview, Tennessee have determined that January 26, 2015, is an 
acceptable date for the conduct of such a public hearing. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE. 

1. That a public hearing for the purpose of obtaining the 
comments of the public regarding the change in the Zoning Classification 
of the below described property located in the Corporate Limits of the City 
of Fairview, Tennessee is scheduled and will be held at 7:00 O'Clock 
P.M., January 26, 2015, in the City Hall of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee. 

The Property for which the Zoning Change is requested and 
for which public comment is sought is described as follows: 

City of Fairview, Williamson County, Tennessee, 
The City of Fairview Geological Listing of 
Assessment Roll Map 018, Parcel 00600, 
Recorded in Deed Book 5222, Pages 110 - 116, 
Register's Office for Williamson County, 
Tennessee. The description is hereby 
Incorporated into and made a part of This 
Resolution by reference as fully as if copied into 
This Resolution verbatim. 



Adopted this the ____ day of ______ , 2015. 

MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

LARRY D. CANTRELL 
CITY ATTORNEY 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE 

2 



P.B. No. 102, Attachment 2 IOC 
Device Location#----------- Project Record # WO # _______ .:...__ __ 

RIGHT OF WAY EASE:MENT 

Development Blanket Easement YES 0 NO D Name of Development-----------------

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that the undersigned, (whether one or more) 
' 

----~~----------------------------------m~y--~~~--------------------------------PrmtName PrintName 
(unmarried) (husband and wife) or (Prmt Business Name) (business entity) for a good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, do hereby grant unto Middle Tennessee Electric Membership Corporation, a cooperative 
corporation hereinafter "cooperative", whos~,- d_ress is Murfreesboro, Tennessee, and to its successors or assigns, the right to enter upon the lands of the 
undersigned, situated~ the County JJf --' \ State ofTenne~see, ~t "\ ~ r '::>., 
(911 address) /'Z- \\ ~\ p, ~ ~ f?'JJ\1"'\AP...l.L.J J 1'1 n ,, 

house# Street/road name - 1 City State Zip 

further described in County Tax Assessor's Tax Maps as 

County Code~ :I_ 1._ Map __ J2 Jt~ Group__ Parcel J2 l ~Q_Q_ 
which property may be further referenced as property of record in Deed Book~ Paget;Ol, of the Register's Office of the above named county 
and may be further described according to Exhibit " I" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as if set forth herein at length verbatim, if 
attached, to construct, reconstruct, rephase, operate and maintain an electric transmission and/or distribution line or system on or under the above 
described lands and/or in, upon or under all streets, roads or highways abutting said lands: to inspect and make such repairs, changes, alterations, 
improvements, removals from, substitutions and additions to its facilities as Cooperative may from time to time deem advisable, including, by way of 
example and not by way of limitation, the right to increase or decrease the number of conduits, wires, cables, poles, guy wire and anchors, hand holes, 
manholes, connection boxes, transformers and transformer enclosures; to cut, trim and control the growth by chemical means, machinery or otherwise of 
trees and shrubbery located within 20 feet of the center line (a total of 40') of said line or system, or any tree that may interfere with or threaten to 
endanger the operation and maintenance of said line or system (including any control of the growth of other vegetation in the right-of-way which may 
incidentally and necessarily result from the means of control employed); to prohibit, prevent and restrict the planting and/or maintenance of any trees, 
shrubbery or vegetation not approved in writing by MTEMC (except those trees that appear on the MTEMC approved standard planting guide) which 
approval may be withheld by MTEMC in its sole discretion if it determines said trees, shrubbery or vegetation may in the future interfere with or threaten 
to endanger the operation and maintenance of said line or system; to prohibit the planting of any trees, shrubbery or vegetation within 15' of a pole or 
transformer; to keep the easement clear of all buildings, structures or other obstructions; and to license, permit or otherwise agree to the joint use or 
occupancy of the lines, system or, if any of said system is placed underground, of the trench and related underground facilities, by any other person, 
association or corporation for electrification or other utility purposes including but not limited to telephone. 

The undersigned agree that all poles, wires and other facilities, including any main service entrance equipment, installed in, upon or under the 
above-described lands at the Cooperative's expense shall remain the property of the Cooperative, removable at the option of the Cooperative. 

With respect to the planting or maintenance of any trees, shrubbery or other vegetation within twenty feet (20') of the centerline (a total of 40') 
of said line or system, the undersigned must secure in advance the written approval of the cooperative which approval may be withheld by MTEMC in its 
sole discretion if it determines said trees, shrubbery or vegetation may in the future interfere with or threaten to endanger the operation and maintenance 
of said line or system. 

If any portion of the lines or system is placed underground, the right-of-way herein granted includes the right to install and maintain guy 
additions to overhead lines onto property of the undersigned. 

The undersigned covenant that they are the owners of the above-described property and that said property is free and clear of encumbrances 
and liens of any character whatsoever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have set their hands and seals this day of 
--------------------~20 __ __ 

(Print Name) (Legal Signature), _________________________ _ 

(Print Name) (Legal Signature)·--------------------------

OR 

(Print Business Name) CJ~ of fztl (\1 eu) 
(Authorized Representative Print Name & Title) PtttD CCt'CVD\. L 1 ~ DC (Legal Signature) _____________ _ 

"(ACKNOWLEDGMENT) 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF ______________________ ___ 

On this ____ day of 20 _____, before 
me personally appeared to me known (or proved to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence) to be the person or persons described in, and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge that he/she/they 
executed the same as his/her/their free act and deed. 

Witness my hand and official seal at Tennessee, 
the day and year aforesaid. 

Notary Public-------------------------------

My commission expires------- - - -------

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF ______________________ __ 

On this ____ day of 20 _____, before 
me personally appeared to me known (or proved to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence) to be the person or persons described in, and who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge that he/she/they 
executed the same as his/her/their free act and deed. 

Witness my hand and official seal at Tennessee, 
the day and year aforesaid. 

Notary Public _ ________ ____ ___ __ 

My commission expires----- --- --------

W08 



XMC~ 
AGREEMENT 

101) 
Excellence in Office Solutions AGREEMENT NO.: 111 3318 
CUSTOMER (" YOU" OR " YOUR'') 

FULL LEGAL NAME: F a irvieW, C i ty Of 

ADDRESS: 7100 Ci~ C e nte r Cir Fairvie w TN 37062-6009 
1i"liJ! ij~J I3¢il!1¢1•1il!f4¢, 13~11 i3;;J&H 
TYPE, f.IAKE, MODEL NUI.IBER, SERIAL NUMBER, AND INCLUDED ACCESSORIES 0 SEEATIACHED SCHEDULE 

1 Fujitsu S can ner 7260 

EQWPMENTLOCATIO~ ~A~s~S~t~a~~~d~A~b~O~V~e~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ rPLUST~) 
TERM IN MONTHS: ..iQ_ MONTHLY PAYMENT AMOUNT': $120.30 PURCHASE OPTION: Fair Market Value 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
AGREEMENT. You want us to prO'Me ) 'OU the eqU:pment re~e renced here:n ('Equ'pment') aod )'OU agree to 
pay us the amoun:s payab:e under the terms of tills agreement ('Agreemenn each period by the due date. 
Tfl:s Agreement Is b'ndilg upon our occeptance hereof aod w:t begin on the da:e the Equipment Is del~-ered 
to )'OU ()( any later da:e 1\"e designate. We may cha~ge )'OU a reasonab:e fee to cover documentation aod 
im-est;ga::OO costs. II ii/Tf amount payab:e to us is not pa'd when due, )'OU w21 pay a late charge equal to: 1) 
the grea:er of ten (10) cents lor each dola- O\-erdue ()( t ... ~nty.sbc do.•a-s (S26.00); ()( 2) the tighest 1a.1ful 
cha-ge. if less. 
NET AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT IS NON·CAIICELABLE FOR THE ENTIRE AGREEMENT TERM. 
YOU AGREE THAT YOU ARE UNCONDITIONALLY OBLIGATED TO PAY ALL MIOUNTS DUE UNDER 
THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE ENTIRE TERM. YOU ARE NOT ENTITLED TO REDUCE OR SET ·OFF 
AGAINST AMOUNTS DUE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY REASON. 
EQUIPMENT USE. You wJI keep the Equ·pment In good wooong ()(der, use it lor business P\KposeS only aod 
not modify ()( lllO';e it from llS Initial toca~n wilhout our consent II we ~~e entered Into a sepa~ate 
arrangement 1\ith )'OU I()( ma'ntenance, se!V'o<:e, supp':es, etc. 1\i th respect to the Equipment. payments under 
th:s Agreement may Include amovnlS owed under that a~rangement, 11fl'ch amounlS may be lm'O!Ced as one 
p<l)ment f()( )'OUr converrence. 
SOFTWARE/DATA. Except as pro'l'oded In tills paragraph, references to 'Eqtipmenl" Include any softNare 
referenced above()( lnsta'led on the Equ'pment We do not o·nn the soft.vare and cannot Vans fer arrJ interesl 
In it lo you. We are not responsible f()( the softwa1e or the obl~aroos of you()( the licenSOf under any l!cense 
agreement You are so!eiy responsib!e lor IJI'Oiect<ng and remoV.ng any conf(Jential data\mages stored on 
the Equipment prior to liS relum for any reason. 
LIMITATIOII OF 1'/ARRAIITIES. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT THAT WE HAVE PROVIDED YOU A 
WARRANTY IN WRITING, \'IE MAKE 110 WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHAIITABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPO~E. YOU CHOSE 
ANY/ALL THIRO·PARTY SERVICE PROVIDERS BASED ON YOUR JUDGMENT. YOU MAY COIITACT 
US OR THE MANUFACTURER FOR A STATEMENT OF THE WARRAIITIES, IF NIY, THAT THE 
MANUFACTURER IS PROVIDING. \'IE ASSIGN TO YOU AllY WARRANTIES GIVEN TO US. 
ASSIGNMENT. You rna'/ not se3. ass'gn. ()(sublease the Equ'pment ()(INs Agreement 1\ithoul our 1\Ti tten 
consenL 1'/e may sell()( ass!gn INs Agreement and our rights in the EqU:pmenlln 1\ho:e ()( In part, to a third 
par1y 11~thoul no:i<:e to )'OU. You agree that H 1\ll do so. our ass'gnee 1\'ll hal-e our ass!gned rights under INs 
Agreement but none of our OO::gations and \\i t not be sub;ect to any d.l'm. defense, or sel·off thai may be 
assertable against us or anyone e:se. 
LAW/FORUM. You agree thallhls Agreement and any c•a•m re!a:ed to th$ Agreement sha'l be governed by 
the lnternalla'M> of the state In wh'ch our (()(, H 1\e ass!gn tills Agreemenl our ass.ignoo's) printlpal place of 
bus'ness Is lOcated aod any d:splf.e concerrmg tills Agreement 1\~1 be oojudiealed In a federal ()( sla:e court 
In such state. You hereb'J consent to personaljurist.f:ctoo and \-enue In such courts and wai\-e Vansfer of 
venue. Each party wai\"eS any right to a jury trial. 
LOSS OR DMIAGE. You are respons'b:e for any damage to or toss of the Equ·pment No such loss ()( 
damage \\~II re~ll'.-e )'OU from your payment obligations hereunder. Except lor claims, losses. or damages 
caused by our gross neg'igence ()( 1\~~ul m«onducl )'OU agree to Indemnify us and our ass!gnee, if 
appiicab!e, against any cla'ms, tosses, ()( damages, Including attorney fees, In any way relating to the 
E u· ent In no e\-ent \\ill 11-e be fab!e for any consequential or ind~ect damages. 

• • • 

Bartlett, TN 38133 

SIGNATURE: DATE: 

PRINT NAI.IE & TITLE: 

UNCONDITIONAL GUARANTY 

lflSURAIICE. You agree to ma·nta'n compo'ehensi\'e Fabi'ity insurance acceptab!e to us. You a:so agree 
1:>: 1) keep the Eqlipment fu'ly Insured aga·nstloss at llS replacement cost, w::h us nim!d as toss p;rjee; 
and 2) IJI'Ov'ode proof of lr.surance satisfaciOiy to us no later than 30 days folilning the C()(Omencement of 
th=s Agreemenl and lhereaner upon our 1\Titten request. II you fa:l to mainta'n property loss insurance 
sa::SfociOiy to us and/()( )'OU fal to timely IJI'Ovide po'oof of such insurance, 1\e h8'1e the option. but not the 
ob"gatiOn. to secure property toss Insurance on the Equipment fr()(O a ca~rier of our choos'ng In such 
forms aod amour~s as \\~ deem reasonab:e to po'O!ect our lntereslS. II v.e secure Insurance on the 
Eqv'pmenl we 1\"ll not name you as an Insured party, your ln:erests Ina'/ not be fully IJI'Oiected, and )'OU 

1\\ I re:mburse us the po'emium 1\h:ch ffiil'/ be h:gher than the prem:um )'OU 1\'0Uid Pi!'/ if you obta'ned 
Insurance, and 1\h.'ch lna'f resu:t In a profit to us tlvough an Investment in rein.SUfance. 11 you a1e current in 
a1 of )'OUI obliga~ under the Agreement at the fme of loss, any lns!Kance IJI'OCeeds recei\-ed 1\'JI be 
app:·ed, at our ~n. 10 repa·r ()( rep!ace the Equ·pmenl ()(to pay us the rerna'nlog p8'fmen!S due()( to 
become due under INs Agreemenl p!us our booked residual, both disoounled at 3% per annum. 
TAXES. We O'hn the Equ'pment You \\il pay 11tlen due, ellher d~ectly or by re!mburs~ us, a1 taxes and 
fees relating 10 the Equipment and this Agreement Sa'es ()( use tax due up!ront will te payable over the 
term 1\llh a finance cha~ge. 
END OF TERM. At the end of the term of INs Agreement (01 any renewal IP.rm) (ttoe 'End Da!e1, this 
Agreement ~~~·1 renew month to month urress a) you IJI'O'I.de us \Ill !ten notice, at least 60 days prior to the 
End Dale, of your intent to return the Equ:pment. and b) you timely return the Equipment to the toea lion 
des.'gna:ed by us, at )"Our expense. If a Purchase Op:ion Is lndlca!ed atxl'le and you ate not in default on 
the End Da:e, you may purcha<ie the Equ:pment fr()(O us 'AS IS' f()( the PUichase Optioo p(oee. If the 
returned Equipment Is not imrned'a:e:y avallab!e f()( use by another \lithout need of repair, you wJI 
reimburse us for a'l repa·r costs. You cannot pay off lh:S Agreement()( reti.Wllthe Equ'pment prior to the 
End Da:e 1\ilhout our consent. If 11e consent, we mil'/ cha~ge you, In addifoo to other alllOUniS o·~-ed. an 
early termina~n fee equal to 5% olthe price of the Eqlipment. 
DEFAULT AND REMEDIES. If )'OU do not pay any SI.Wll 1\lth'n 10 days after i!S due da!e, ()(if )'OU breoch 
any other tetm of this Agrrement or any other agreement 1\ith us, )'OU 1\i" te In default. and we rna'/ 
reqwe that )'OU return the Equipment to us at )'OUf expense aod pay us: 1) al past due amounts aod 2) al 
rerna'ning payments f()( the unexp>Jed term, pfus our booked residual, both d:SCOUnted a1 4% per annum. 
We mil'/ a:SO use a•t othet legal remedies 8'1alable to us, lnc:uding disabl'og or repossess'ng the 
Equipment You agree 10 pay a1 our costs and expenses, Including reasonab!e attorney fees, incurred in 
enforcing tl\s Agreement You a!.so agree to pay ln:erest on all past due amounts, frOfO the due da:e, at 
1.5% per month. 
UCC. If 1\e assign rights in tills Agreement lor financ;ng purposes. you agree that this Agreemenl in the 
hands of our ass.'gnee, is,()( shal be trea:ed ~. a 'Finance Lease· as thai term is defned in Arocle 2A of 
the Uniform Commercial Code ('UCC'). You agree to forgo the rights and remed:es prov'oded under 
sec~ns 507·522 of Mc!e 2A of the ucc. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS NON·CANCELABLE FOR THE FULL AGREEMENT TERM. 
CUSTOMER: (As Stated A b ove 

SIGNATURE: X DATE: 

PRINT NAME & TITLE: 

The undersigned uncooditiooaly guarantees that the Customer wm timely perform al obligations under the abo\'e Agreement. The undersigned also waives any notifoeation if the Customer is in default and 
consents lo any extensions 01 modi fica lions granted lo the Customer. In the e\-enl of delaull, lhe undersigned v.il immediately pay a'l sums due under the terms of the Agreement without requiring us or our 
ass!gnee 1o proceed against Customer or any other party or exercise any rights WI the Equipment. The undersigned, as lo this guaranty, agrees to the designated forum and consents lo personal 
jurisdicloo, venue, and cllo!ce of law as sla!ed in the Agreement, agrees lo pay a'l cosls and expenses, including atlomey fees, incurred by us or our assignee related 1o lhis guaranty and the Agreemenl, 
waives a jury !rial and transfer of venue, and authorizes obtailing aedit reports. 

SIGNATURE: X INDIVIDUAL: DATE: 

CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE 
The Cuslomer hereby certif;es thai al the Equipment: 1) has been recei\'ed, installed, and inspected, and 2) is fu Vy operational and unconditiona-.y accepled. 

SIGNATURE: X NAME AND TITLE: DATE: 

ZP01(TL)_F0810 12121/15 130 



Bill# 2016-01 IDE 
ORDINANCE NO. 915 

AN ORDINANCE FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, 
TENNESSEE, BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016 BUDGET 

Be it Ordained by the City of Fairview, Tennessee as follows: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee, have determined that the Budget for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
(beginning July 1, 2015 and running through June 30, 2016) should be amended 
to reflect the final expenditures for the Fiscal Year, and: 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the City of Fairview, 
Tennessee adopted the fiscal year 2015- 2016 budget by passage of 
Ordinance Number 891 on June 18, 2015, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Tennessee state Constitution, Article 
II, Section 24, no public money shall be expended except pursuant to 
appropriations made by law, and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated§ 6-56-209, 
the Board of Commissioners has the authority to authorize the Finance Director 
to transfer money from one appropriation to another within the same fund, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF 
FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE THAT CHANGES BE MADE TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
2015-2016 BUDGET AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Ordinance 891 is hereby amended to appropriate 
$2,700 of Police Department donations for expenditures of the "Shop with a 
Cop" program. 

Revenue 
Account# 
Donations & 
Police Department 
36710 

Expenditures 
Account# 
Police Dept. 
Public Relations 
41000-236 

Current Balance 
$2,000.00 

Current Budget 
$250.00 

Amendment Amt 
$2,700.00 

Amendment Amt 
$2,700.00 

New Balance 
$4,700.00 

New Balance 
$2,950.00 

Section 2. The Financial Officer is hereby authorized to make 
said changes in the accounting system. 



BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, If any sentence, clause, phrase or 
paragraph of this Ordinance is declared to be unconstitutional by any Court of 
competent jurisdiction; such holding will not affect any other portion of this 
Ordinance. 

BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, that this Ordinance shall take effect 
fifteen days (15) days after its first passage or upon second reading, whichever 
is later, the public welfare requiring it. 

MAYOR 

CITY RECORDER 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

Passed First Reading 

Passed Second Reading 

2 


